

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Fuad P. Front-End Software Engineer (React)

SUMMARY

- 5 years of experience in the IT industry
- Intermediate English
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	React
Programming Languages	JavaScript, Kotlin, PHP, TypeScript
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Ant Design, Bootstrap, Chart.js, CSS, HTML, jQuery, LESS, Material UI, Pug, SASS, SCSS, Styled components, XML
JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries	Babel, Gulp.js, Handlebars.js, Mobx, Mustache, Next.js, React Native, React Navigation, React Query, React-Router, React Testing Library, Redux, Redux Thunk, Styled components, Vue.js, Webpack
PHP Frameworks / Libraries / Tools	CodeIgniter, Laravel
Java Frameworks and Libraries	JSON
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Atlassian Trello, Jira, Redmine
Version Control	BitBucket, Git, GitHub, GitLab
SDK / API and Integrations	Context API
QA, Test Automation, Security	Jest, React Testing Library
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	OOP
Other Technical Skills	Blade, Horizon, KoolReport, Semantic UI

EXPERIENCE

Zakaz.az

02.2021 - 07.2021

Description: Zakaz is an online supermarket operating in Azerbaijan. You can order thousands of products at your doorstep 24/7 in one touch. No need to wait in long queues in stores, place an order and we will deliver to your door as soon as possible.

Responsibilities:

- Building front site and personal cabinet for customers.
- Building Admin panel and multi-vendor panel.
- Product integration with vendors with APIs or XML.
- Product management system.
- Front site built with Next Js.
- Used Mobx for state management.
- Fetched Apis with the Next Js API system.
- Built APIs in Laravel for customer side and mobile application.

Technologies: React, Nextjs, Mobx, PHP, Laravel, MySQL.

Fex Driver

06.2020 - 02.2021

Description: This application is for you to easily and safely reach your home or any point you want while you are drunk. The app is completely online, and you can find a sober driver in seconds online.

Responsibilities:

- Building a mobile application for alcoholic drivers.
- Building Admin panel for customer and transporter management system.
- Used Google maps for order searching.
- Also used google maps for customer orders.
- Multi-language support.
- Used Mobx for state management.
- Used React Native Navigation for page transitions.
- Used React Native Bottom Navigation for bottom tabs.
- Designed a beautiful UI.
- Exists in stores(app store, play store), name: "Fex Logistics".

Technologies: React Native, Javascript, Mobx, Google maps, React Native Maps, MySQL, PHP, Laravel, Redis, Horizon



Fex Logistics

06.2020 - 02.2021

Description: We help you transport freight faster, cheaper, safer, and easier, so you can stay focused on your business. Join thousands of businesses making the right shipping decisions with our all-in-one intelligent freight platform. We help you transport freight faster, cheaper, safer, and easier, so you can stay focused on your business.

Responsibilities:

- Building mobile applications for load transportation companies.
- Building Admin panel for customer and transporter management system.
- Used Mobx for state management.
- Used React Native Navigation for page transitions.
- Used React Native Bottom Navigation for bottom tabs.
- Designed a beautiful UI.
- Exists in stores(app store, play store), name: "Fex Logistics".

Technologies: React Native, Javascript, Mobx, Mysql, PHP, Laravel, Redis, Horizon.

Brendfoni

09.2019 - 05.2020

Responsibilities:

- Building front site and personal cabinet for customers.
- Building Admin panel and multi-vendor panel.
- Product integration with vendors with APIs or XML.
- Product management system.
- Order management system.
- Front site built with Next Js.
- Used Mobx for state management.
- Fetched Apis with the Next Js API system.
- Built APIs in Laravel for customer side and mobile application.

Technologies: React, Nextjs, Mobx, PHP, Laravel, Mysql.

Starex

01.2019 - 08.2019

Responsibilities:

- Building front site and personal cabinet for customers.



- Used MobX for state management.
- Used data models for data flow with API.
- Accurate structure with files and folders.

Technologies: React, Mobx, React Slick slider, React Router

Park Cinema

Responsibilities: Supporting ready system built with Codeigniter and handlebars template engine.

Technologies: PHP, Codeigniter, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Handlebars.

Bravo supermarket corporative site

Responsibilities:

- Built a corporate site for a famous supermarket chain in Azerbaijan.
- Built an admin panel and customer site.
- Built reporting systems and charts.

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, ChartJS, KoolReport - PHP.

Schlumberger

Responsibilities:

- Built Schlumberger PCI (project collaboration interface) system for the oil company.
- Built admin panel and manager panel.
- Built reporting systems.
- Built data importing systems.
- Front side built with templating engine - Mustache.

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, ChartJS.

Compulsory Insurance Bureau central system

Responsibilities:

- Building the central system for all insurance companies in Azerbaijan.
- Building front wizard-like sectioned form.



- Building form with a workflow system.
- Building front side with VueJS and company's itself front framework

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Javascript, JQuery, VueJS.

FIMSA (Governmental project):

Responsibilities:

- Building admin panel and beautiful customer cooperative site for FIMSA project.
- Building reporting systems.
- Building charts information with ChartJS.

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, ChartJS.

Teoriprøve

Responsibilities:

- Building admin panel with PHP - Laravel.
- Functionalities to add Driving License Exam questions and answers with audio, image, and text.
- Building API to provide data for mobile applications.
- Building a mobile application using API with Kotlin.
- Built statistical charts using ChartJS

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Mysql, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Kotlin.

Getnsmile

Responsibilities:

- Developing e-commerce project from scratch with PHP - Codeigniter.
- Building a multi-vendor panel, admin panel, and attractive customer site.
- Built real-time and useful cart system, user-friendly and SEO-friendly frontside.

Technologies: PHP, Codeigniter, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap.

Scheellarsen

Responsibilities:

- Created a mobile application with Kotlin.



- Built UI with Adobe XD.
- Used Firebase in order to get product images - FireStorage, and Firebase real-time database in order to get product information and stock.
- Used Android Camera API (not augmented reality) in order to preview products (furniture) within the house in-camera real-time, the ability of a lot of products in one real-time camera preview.

EDUCATION

Bachelor, Baku Engineering University (former Qafqaz university)

2015 – 2020

